CITY OF CANON CITY

. . City Council Chambers
Clty Council 128 Main St., Cafion City, CO 81212
(719) 269-9011 » www.canoncity.org

GENERAL GOVERNMENT COMMITTEE MEETING
April 9, 2025
6:00 p.m.

AGENDA

1. CALL TO ORDER: City Council Chambers

2. ROLL CALL: COUNCIL MEMBERS DENNEHY,
MELONI, SCHMISSEUR, STEIN, TRACY,
WORTHINGTON, MAYOR PRO TEM HAMRICK,
MAYOR TROUTMAN.

3. DISCUSSION:

A. Crime trends, Police Response Times, and Resource
Allocation

4. ADJOURN: The next regular meeting is scheduled for May 7, 2025.

Posted pursuant to code on Monday, March 31, 2025.
Cindy Foster Owens, City Clerk
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TO: Mayor and City Council

FROM: Ryan Stevens, City Administrator
PREPARED BY: Tim R. Bell

DATE: 04/09/2025

RE: Crime trends, Police response times, Resource allocation

SUMMARY: * The Police Department would like to discuss crime trends, police
response times, and resource allocation with Council to inform
them of the challenges and plans to address these issues.

REVIEWED BY Yes = No
LEGAL?

RECOMMENDED Discuss crime trends, police response times, and resource
ACTION: allocation with the Crime Analyst and Chief of Police
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